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Joseph Walker

From: Stuart, David <David.Stuart@HistoricEngland.org.uk>
Sent: 15 July 2016 13:18
To: Neighbourhood Planning
Subject: Somerford Keynes Neighbourhood Development Plan - SEA screening

Dear Joseph 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the SEA Screening for the Somerford Keynes Neighbourhood 
Plan. 
 
My apologies for not responding before now .  Your consultation has been followed by the 
Regulation 14 consultation from the community .  We wanted to compare that version of the Plan 
with the draft provided by you to ensure our assessment was based on the most up to date 
edition. 
 
I can confirm that we have no objection to the conclusion that the Plan will not require an SEA.  I 
can also confirm that there is little in the content of the Plan which we would feel the need to 
comment on and we shall be content to leave consideration of matters relating to the historic 
environment to the discretion of your authority. 
 
We shall reiterate this message in our Reg 14 response to the community.  One point we will 
specifically raise however relates to Community Proposal 6 and the apparent need for a boundary 
review, updated Appraisal and creation of a Management Plan for the conservation area.  We 
shall suggest to the community that they might like to explore with your authority whether they 
could take a lead in the necessary exercises – an initiative which we are increasingly finding some 
other communities doing in the context of their neighbourhood plan activities. 
 
Kind regards 
 
David 
 
David Stuart | Historic Places Adviser South West 
Direct Line: 0117 975 0680 | Mobile: 0797 924 0316 
 
Historic England | 29 Queen Square | Bristol | BS1 4ND 
 
We have launched four new, paid-for Enhanced Advisory Services, providing enhancements to 
our existing free planning and listing services. For more information on the new Enhanced 
Advisory Services as well as our free services go to our website: HistoricEngland.org.uk/EAS 
 
From: Joseph Walker [mailto:joseph.walker@cotswold.gov.uk] On Behalf Of Neighbourhood Planning 
Sent: 10 June 2016 12:27 
To: Stuart, David 
Subject: Somerford Keynes Neighbourhood Development Plan - SEA screening 
 
Dear David 
 
Please find attached a cover letter, a screening report and draft plan for the Somerford Keynes Neighbourhood Plan 
for your consideration.  Subject to the views of the statutory consultees, the aim is to go to reg. 14 pre-submission 
consultation this summer. 
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Regards, 
               Joseph Walker 
 
 
 
Joseph Walker 
Community Partnerships Officer 
 
Cotswold District Council 
Trinity Road 
Cirencester 
Gloucestershire 
GL7 1PX  
 
Tel:       (01285) 623146 
E-mail joseph.walker@cotswold.gov.uk 
Website:   www.cotswold.gov.uk  
  
Help save paper - do you need to print this email? 

 

Recipients should be aware that all e-mails and attachments sent and received by West Oxfordshire and/or Cotswold District Council may be accessible to 
others in the Council for business or litigation purposes, and/or disclosed to a third party under the Freedom of Information or Data Protection Acts. If you 
have received this e-mail in error please inform the sender and delete it. 

 
 
We are the public body that looks after England's historic environment. We champion 
historic places, helping people to understand, value and care for them, now and for 
the future.  
Sign up to our enewsletter to keep up to date with our latest news, advice and 
listings. 
 
HistoricEngland.org.uk           Twitter: @HistoricEngland 
 
This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views which 
are not the views of Historic England unless specifically stated. If you have received 
it in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender immediately. Do 
not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it. Any 
information sent to Historic England may become publicly available. 
 
 


